CITY HALL FIRST FLOOR COMMUNITY
DEVELOPMENT REMODEL

PREQUALIFICATION QUESTIONAIRE

PROJECT DESCRIPTION

Beverly Hills Community Development Facility was last remodeled in 2007, and contains approximately 12,000
SF. The structure is Type 1 construction, fully sprinklered & equipped with fire alarm. All programs of the
department are housed in the facility.

The proposed interior remodel project encompasses approximately 1,500 SF and includes work in the Permit
Center, and staff areas. Plans and specifications have been prepared by RTK Architects, Inc.

Work at the Permit Center and staff areas is planned for construction in 2 phases to enable uninterrupted
operations within that work area. Staff operations will be relocated from the existing counter area and work
stations by the City prior to start of construction to facilitate the remodeling.

The current estimate is approximately $200,000. A 10% bidder’s security or bid bond will be required to bid,
and the selected lowest responsible bidder will be required to provide 100% performance & payment bonds.

CONTACT INFORMATION

Firm Name: Check One:  [_] Corporation
(as it appears on license) [ ] Partnership
[ ] Sole Proprietor

Contact Person:

Address:

Phone;: Fax:

If firm is a sole proprietor or partnership:

Owner(s) of Company

Contractor’s License Number(s):




wB O ] P—,
e i, — T - -
TR B R0 O movmes (] 2 - wonnens= o
R it & o e g T et
R ARl e e st e

e Koo P——— g oz i i
b R &= chlss- i, i SRR
SOWRERLO (ERORN = HIN CRIVOR TRINGG = OF RUO.
CELLON S8TMN = ON| O =N DN « DD

mO s iz sonman AT ey, " o i o %
TEE 18 A v s o i Ton L i L oo Shed
2 Forely gyt - VPO D LY OB @ Ba01-01 HIEH 000 s - ) Werrons 0

H) = . SEE TR i R
E O T T T T = e ]
g4z i R encoa o i ;oo
Iiem o “[aE) "moe P-4 afaess
IEEIF Hoay o ey ous ameon TRRRESTE

2 — ! : >
e88A| 5 S =0 (aA S R oo
< TS WITNNLD - L5 18 o )
mm g3 g ot o, (o]
g roumTin P ks R
s w = ENBUYER - DL 54D - {enbooTE = )6

f— o - x e

Bo s

IV G Al = Fovo: RS-V
oA O SO WUOSLICRY « KOV
oo - A ] AT =T

|
HE
[
]

i
£
[
E
E:

Y D RALAWNC00 NOUVATE oREN

|

g

5
$349

§

§

H
L

i

%
i
i
|

™ _igpapas
*»  igumg

Crry
i3sas

i

.
H0pay = BupRmy « ARpEaRAY
"] 'BROIOIY MM

_ SOORIZRIOIR 22208 ¥ A M0 00HPRG 3 VREUTI 4
s

VLVQ LO3rONd ‘ONJOT1 ST0ENAS SNOLLVIANEEY

AR 030V I (L1 MO0 N IO 24 SHORIEIEG LA DN
LN JSWEEHUO TETINN HONION 30 01 T4V INORNEPE TV
1905 LuvRGITY V08 U0 7NN AV TIVHG GHORNIDNC TV

TV VO ROLOALSMACE € A 1L HLLY 11 L8 T o3 TIVH NLSVLINDD IO 14

L SR THL NO CRLYENI T OV B0V H 2 AL N CRLLOYRIISHO0 20 TIVHB Lo THL

L R SOUVOLDON Y Y R T 12510 U0 SOV DAL YIEDS 44 GEOR T THHE MIULND
(UM REALVOLBOR ELBAB DR B 3 T ‘L LOELIMOMY L INCEL FNOLONELLENS LNGHLIA CLLTELLIV J50M FHL HLM BOZ006 MOLTVILACO
v g aneet| SH1 3| TGN DI A RO SOLIDXRLLEN] B SNG 1V ADELLINY M AJUICR SO ARY LD
VML BLNEWYO00 LVRINGD . NGk REHUD A3 SHOD 0N 34, M MO SONIWVAS] L0 BHOALYOL CSc SHL.

X3AANI ONIMVHA TWAOHdAY GZuN343a NIV AONVAEROSIa ¥ TIIOHS Y000 GHLINLS SUCE6 ENOLLINOD 1% CHY HORIETSI TV AJTEA 91
NOKIOR0 N MO LISLUHOMY 0L GS0KCHD RLIELE- TG T MVNOLLES 10 WL 03T VA G804
15 20 CEZBIVERK] 5000 (TR0 8 BHACKMA CHY SHCTNVDC I MOTW CELIYIDN FANESHLD
LOH 3 GEONWTOL AMLSN (M GEZNDOD=R! NILIWA ONY 3000 3 " BAST GHY 3N OL bl ‘TGN

8115V ATBESAH XM BARITOETS 4 SOCHLIN CHY VS0 HOULTENOD W LIEBHEVLLY NG 1

@Z B TIvos oL LoN VRN SRIOM _H_

NV 1d A e, o D

i v
Y LTI AN O 10 3 T R
s VALOALINGOI NV DEIANGE 0 NV Y HLIA ASTRA ARVIOOYANN 210N
o “TIVHS TNV HELLN ONY BTSS0S0 S5 NOLLTNDS ARESOHC WY ¥ NI TSNIVLNIVY 38 0L 81 5.8 80r SHL
| 4 i L A S AT T T L e LT
B g R VA e R T e e L
a CELIYOEIN 3V 534 2 (WAL M TLOMMLNOG 36 TV IDArRA SHL: GO/ § WY A QLIRS T8
[
g m— o TR e e e B e T S YT
DL, L.
v SO LSBT SR Y T S e e A
ey e, Mo M T TIOR3 00 THE S e S Y
MIORIA "ASDI ¥ 4O 8 FHL LNOHLIM 301 G823 FHL MOMA TIVNEIO 36 TIVHE BLIYE MO SM00a 3D
p—
— b e g vt v AR
ONET ¥EBY EHLONY A CTIVAEN JRI0M HLM LOVLNGD LOSHKI N SNV HO ‘DL TNV SV STVRALYN S 8
; . g
L0 AR VA A1 A I O M R e
UETTIVLGNI HOLOVHLLNOO ‘GEHR NN HENMO! VOLIVELNGD LNINDA 1410 50 NOLYTIWLSN| DNY AMSATEI) N HEMIAC SHL HLWA SLYNIEREXED TIVHE MOIZVHLNOD
ia o o e v S ML T AN LMD o T L S o S
- s o
5 A AL A O AL PRV
® s ot e e remeat B L Tl
"L SV RO SE0LHD WHETONVHO | ' HOLNW 'SNOCH ISAL * NOUYILINEA TWORWHOSN & OFTW 0R ¥ 20 NOUVLEEI QUNSNNOO00 LIRILNCO SHL 30 AQNLLS ON MO TIOS HALIVILNGO IHL 0L
i o AR SRESY: O MO L0 T e A e O
TREOOVIA 38 Y W ALLNCH! TIVHE HOLIVELINGD JHL BUNTINIOO0 LIVELINGD BrIORVA SHL OL FHOM JHL S0 NOLLIO LYWL
T S T T T T L N
[E———————
v s e S A UMM S B umen
TN Tue s (i o N A B o N VS
-® T e
1l NRINS SPCLL IO TIV GV INSPITOS SHINOLLIGNGD ‘SHL 40 LAGLN FHL NIYINCG LS9 MQUOWLNGED SHL AB (MY (MOLIWRIO-N MO RISSMRISH) Bl
AUV RLN DAULOTE SN LHOM NG DNITYAL ONY SNDWE ‘ENDOOE AWWREROSN TIV 30WCM
s SO0 e
— oy e o e R T TS
o i s v i o
YTV SHL 'RUNCNCO GHY DKl BLONA YA00 OL CFINTEN Y DNRRI 3O SNLS YY1 REHM T S0AR K1 NOULE RO CNY NCHLTEE 1L M0H CERIINTEM SAGELL TH HEINEM  CEREIOAE0 M0 CELYOID)
e i LS B S e T e
s p———— R AR L0 BN L KO ELA1S VML O S LY 0 MU Ol
SNLLANON TRVNOLSNTO MLER! “HE S 1LLL VO ATIVEGRS 3000 THIVO My NI QLI BY RUHEM H SHLINNOW 40 BAAELL NI 1IN0k THI 20 34008 TVHEHES JHL ALVDI0N GONMRK HaHL RINWNOOA 200 '+
g p b e P L T
TG 31, e A L TIO00
e ey R D e S s S L S o B oS
pee e e Lo ek
T el s, MERADY
s ot e i et s M G L e e e e
G e P 1
R W O s o o i o T ol
KONV ERIOBK ‘0 ALID HUIA TH0E 000 DNITINK YIRIOITYD DHINOTIOH SHL OL PRICINOO TIVHE NOUDMUINOO TV T
rn SN
S
‘310N TVHENID

01206 VO ‘STIIH ATNIAIE ‘IARIA QUOAXIY HLYON SS¥
T3AONIY ¥OO0Td LSITIVH ALID

ST1IH AT™3A39 40 ALID




<
i

L'ev

Q1708 YO STIH ATHIATE
‘SARKI CHODE HLMON 93¢
“HOOWIY HOOTH LS} TIVH ALID
STIH ATHIAIE 4O ALID
- 3SVHd
Nvd ¥0014 0350d0dd B OW3A / ONLLSIXI

™ igpapaio
» _ tgusmg
g

' aNeor

vacsia
13sas

SO NOLLNORI MRILIITG

OV G- S TYORIN - A
1 S0 WLD0EYD COY STTVA (2 REFMA
QGHOIC) TOMISI T WO § BRI
1N WLTUNO VIV oW A0 (9 30N D

A0/:2 NOLIWLINGD 143 VO HLIA G0N

‘0LLNO CHTIND N0 3AW1 G401 NaIS
FIVE TRV DN RV COOM DNISOG S 3

19 W0 VOO S8 TR Y HALIELLNTD

S|

anpapary
MOIY UM

opnng
] '8y

.01 STV COOM CREERENE LS T

0AMAS AL TV <K

mussocaawommxa  (#0)
s )
wooaK /f_
— .
v

e
o
I

L 0 M L0 TVRSALYIN DALV HLM

'HOLYPI QL ENRIOT GZZVIRELL 76V NESER AN 01

£ =l TTVOR
ZSEZOOJEOENQ\UZ_._.M_XN

LA

o
LTI

— L

EEEREENNE




<

o) =W ITVIR

L N (1 b=y VDR
F a F .NI< NV1d Y0074 350d0ud NY1d ©NITI30 431031438
TURLHLO ELON DETHN a350d0¥d

. s r }

} O

S3LON TWIINID H\

4

01208 VO' STIH ATHAAIE
SARK] CHO-DGR! HLNON 29%
“HOOW HOOTH L6} TIVH ALY
STIH ATH3A3E 40 ALID

L 180D ALVNYALTV) Z - 3SVHd

NVid 300714 G3S0dO¥d ¥ OW3a

Euousnoov
PO ED S LG

o ongor

v
i3sas

s zunon
LD 0 HOLYP OL FRAUX LHOFT
SN SdAL T MM

[
]

W speq ey

a4 10N INEDEDOMTH

AmeTe NI LR TTH

W A

S|

Howe DNILSIG 0 3V

VIR 3L THI

| <cOPatmaNEE T fee crren
|
1)
O
5
jiin

T o 3 ;.t:r@t i
m e ¥ | @w G

oY L s
QY HORYTUNCHCD GERIMCEN TIV S0NGHI

V2 S MR MO GRIVOOTH 24

O ALY O
RS QMY EDI " L DN OMLLBIXH SAFER '+

IR1N00% M KEHRE00 QL EIE0 Tk SLINE
N2 G CEANCERA 6V THA DD HOLYd 01

arupuansmeeriE | o8 Beoyg B ol o S o B

U] ‘SRS MM

ST, U = BN - SRRV

.
VST GNINIZD SV W CND ONMID KLV R
TVARALELNVE Y

POCH SMING NN T

F00R-LE/ VR 20200 ¥ A0 AP0 DN T VAN 948

1
AN SCUACH (MY SERRI00 01 MO0 SNV

o R 4 @
‘SALON A ® ® ® ®

MY
|
3
I
i
¥
i
i




01208 VO' STIH ATHAAIE
SARK] CHO-DGR! HLNON 29%
“HOOW HOOTH L6} TIVH ALY
STIH ATH3A3E H0 ALID

b= I8VHd
dD¥ 0380d0¥d ¥ OW3a

™ igpapaio
»_ fguemg

i
i3sas

S|

O0ELER/NE 2208 VD 'AD M0 (NG 76 VU 0408

.

B Lt el U = BRI = SITORRIY
ETRS

QL ST NS0 M MR G 1900 SUVIRELTY

B O ALY HOAL TTVO8 TV R

[vesmavo ALvancs eewsoc o0 vy noreRs Z

o
070Y JW0A-TNCOS TIVOH ENLICTI AN 'L

RN LHON UEERONTLINORER &
BTILOUBNCOY QY IR IO AN T

28 wcmiT. DR TN TRENE
5809V~ CAYOOTR NV AR
38 01 9L 20 MOUVOOT SaIvORM

wowa
+EEN e AR D VAN

e AUES
auvoom
owsa

3801000 LALATH AT T ALY

0L GORM &Y QLINNCS CNY RIONG ONLSKE I

VW ALNOMA ONIADG GLIYOOT 2
& bouym oL g

OV BATLLONIZ0 IV ¥ 0D N0 HOLVA
SoRRR ORI

0 06 VIO ENLIGOE VORI 2

‘WOLAI0 NS EUYOORY 7

SV NEa GO

yryiime
- ENLERYE HOIYI DL DN VDR BB M

CETIVIGNEN 0 QLIELIARA NI NG L

‘SILON AD{ Q3S0dONd

ok = ) TTTVOR
NY1d ONIMIZ0 310314

OW30a/ ONILSIX3

|

o]

o
[T

NG

@0 e we

EEEREENEE

N




PART I. ESSENTIAL REQUIREMENTS FOR QUALIFICATION

Contractor will be immediately disqualified if the answer to any of questions 1 through
5 is “no.”

Contractor will be immediately disqualified if the answer to any of questions 6, 7, 8 or
9 is “yes.”” If the answer to question 8 is “yes,” and if debarment would be the sole
reason for denial of pre-qualification, any pre-qualification issued will exclude the
debarment period.

1. Contractor possesses a valid and current California Contractor’s license for the project or
projects for which it intends to submit a bid.

[] Yes [ ] No

2. Contractor has a liability insurance policy with a policy limit of at least $2,000,000 per
occurrence and $2,000,000 aggregate.

[] Yes [ ] No

3. Contractor has current workers’ compensation insurance policy as required by the Labor
Code or is legally self-insured pursuant to Labor Code section 3700 et. seq.
[] Yes [ ] No [ ] Contractor is exempt from this requirement, because it has no
employees

4. Have you attached your latest copy of a rewewed or audited financial statement with
accompanying notes and supplemental information?®

[ ] Yes [ ] No

NOTE: A financial statement that is not either reviewed or audited is not acceptable.
A letter verifying availability of a line of credit may also be attached; however, it will
be considered as supplemental information only, and is not a substitute for the required
financial statement.

5. Have you attached a notarized statement from an admitted surety insurer (approved by the
California Department of Insurance) and authorized to issue bonds in the State of California,
which states: (a) that your current bonding capacity is sufficient for the project for which

L A “no” answer to Question 4 will not be disqualifying if the contractor is exempt from complying with

Questlon 4, for reasons explained in footnote 7.
2 A contractor disqualified solely because of a “Yes” answer given to question 6, 7, or 9 may appeal the

disqualification and provide an explanation of the relevant circumstances during the appeal procedure.

® Public Contract Code section 20101(e) exempts from this requirement a contractor who has qualified as a
small business pursuant to Government Code section 14837(d)(1), if the bid is “no more than 25 per cent of the
qualifying amount provided in section 14837(d)(1).” As of January 1, 2001, the qualifying amount is $10 million,
and 25 per cent of that amount, therefore, is $2.5 million.



you seek pre-qualification if you are seeking pre-qualification for a single project; or (if you
are seeking pre-qualification valid for a year) (b) your current available bonding capacity?*

[] Yes [ ] No
NOTE: Notarized statement must be from the surety company, not an agent or
broker.

6. Has your contractor’s license been revoked at any time in the last five years?
[] Yes [ ] No

7. Has a surety firm completed a contract on your behalf, or paid for completion because your
firm was default terminated by the project owner within the last five (5) years?
[] Yes [ ] No

8. At the time of submitting this pre-qualification form, is your firm ineligible to bid on or be

awarded a public works contract, or perform as a subcontractor on a public works contract,
pursuant to either Labor Code section 1777.1 or Labor Code section 1777.7?

[] Yes [ ] No

If the answer is ““Yes,” state the beginning and ending dates of the period of debarment:

9. At any time during the last five years, has your firm or any of its owners or officers been
convicted of a crime involving the awarding of a contract of a government construction
project, or the bidding or performance of a government contract?

[] Yes [ ] No

* An additional notarized statement from the surety may be requested by Public Entity at the time of submission of a
bid, if this pre-qualification package is submitted more than 60 days prior to submission of the bid.



PART Il.  ORGANIZATION, HISTORY, ORGANIZATIONAL PERFORMANCE,
COMPLIANCE WITH CIVIL AND CRIMINAL LAWS

A. Current Organization and Structure of the Business

For Firms That Are Corporations:

la. Date incorporated:

1b.  Under the laws of what state:

1c. Provide all the following information for each person who is either (a) an officer of the
corporation (president, vice president, secretary, treasurer), or (b) the owner of at least ten per
cent of the corporation’s stock.

Name Position Years with Co. % Ownership Social Security #

1d. Identify every construction firm that any person listed above has been associated with (as
owner, general partner, limited partner or officer) at any time during the last five years.
NOTE: For this question, “owner” and “partner” refer to ownership of ten per cent or
more of the business, or 10 per cent or more of its stock, if the business is a
corporation.

Person’s Name Construction Firm Dates of Person’s Participation
with Firm

For Firms That Are Partnerships:

la. Date of formation:

1b.  Under the laws of what state:

1lc. Provide all the following information for each partner who owns 10 per cent or more of the
firm.

Name Position Years with Co. % Ownership Social Security #




1d.

Identify every construction company that any partner has been associated with (as
owner, general partner, limited partner or officer) at any time during the last five years.
NOTE: For this question, “owner” and “partner” refer to ownership of ten per cent
or more of the business, or ten per cent or more of its stock, if the business is a
corporation.

Person’s Name Construction Firm Dates of Person’s Participation

with Firm

For Firms That Are Sole Proprietorships:

la. Date of commencement of business.

1b.  Social security number of company owner.

1c.  Identify every construction firm that the business owner has been associated with (as
owner, general partner, limited partner or officer) at any time during the last five years.
NOTE: For this question, “owner” and “partner” refer to ownership of ten per cent or
more of the business, or ten per cent or more of its stock, if the business is a
corporation.

Person’s Name Construction Firm Dates of Person’s Participation

with Firm

For Firms That Intend to Make a Bid as Part of a Joint Venture:

la.
1b.

Date of commencement of joint venture.
Provide all of the following information for each firm that is a member of the joint
venture that expects to bid on one or more projects:

Name of Firm % Ownership of Joint Venture

B. History of the Business and Organizational Performance




Has there been any change in ownership of the firm at any time during the last three years?
NOTE: A corporation whose shares are publicly traded is not required to answer
this question.

[ Yes CINo
If “yes,” explain on a separate signed page.

Is the firm a subsidiary, parent, holding company or affiliate of another construction firm?
NOTE: Include information about other firms if one firm owns 50 percent or more of
another, or if an owner, partner, or officer of your firm holds a similar position in
another firm.

[] Yes [ ] No

If “yes,” explain on a separate signed page.

Are any corporate officers, partners or owners connected to any other construction firms.
NOTE: Include information about other firms if an owner, partner, or officer of your
firm holds a similar position in another firm.

[] Yes [ ] No

If “yes,” explain on a separate signed page.

State your firm’s gross revenues for each of the last three years:

How many years has your organization been in business in California as a contractor under
your present business name and license number? years

Is your firm currently the debtor in a bankruptcy case?

[] Yes [ ] No

If “yes,” please attach a copy of the bankruptcy petition, showing the case number, and the
date on which the petition was filed.

Was your firm in bankruptcy at any time during the last five years? (This question refers
only to a bankruptcy action that was not described in answer to question 7, above)

[ ] Yes [ ] No

If “yes,” please attach a copy of the bankruptcy petition, showing the case number and the
date on which the petition was filed, and a copy of the Bankruptcy Court’s discharge
order, or of any other document that ended the case, if no discharge order was issued.

Licenses

List all California construction license numbers, classifications and expiration dates of
the California contractor licenses held by your fir:

10



10. If any of your firm’s license(s) are held in the name of a corporation or partnership, list
below the names of the qualifying individual(s) listed on the CSLB records who meet(s) the
experience and examination requirements for each license.

11.  Has your firm changed names or license number in the past five years?

[] Yes [ ] No
If “yes,” explain on a separate signed page, including the reason for the change.

12.  Has any owner, partner or (for corporations:) officer of your firm operated a construction

firm under any other name in the last five years?
[] Yes [ ] No
If “yes,” explain on a separate signed page, including the reason for the change. _

13.  Has any CSLB license held by your firm or its Responsible Managing Employee (RME)
or Responsible Managing Officer (RMQO) been suspended within the last five years?
[] Yes [ ] No
If “yes,” please explain on a separate signed sheet.

Disputes

14. At any time in the last five years has your firm been assessed and paid liquidated
damages after completion of a project under a construction contract with either a public or
private owner?

[] Yes [ ] No

If yes, explain on a separate signed page, identifying all such projects by owner, owner’s
address, the date of completion of the project, amount of liquidated damages assessed and
all other information necessary to fully explain the assessment of liquidated damages.

15. In the last five years has your firm, or any firm with which any of your company’s owners,
officers or partners was associated, been debarred, disqualified, removed or otherwise
prevented from bidding on, or completing, any government agency or public works project
for any reason?

NOTE: *“Associated with” refers to another construction firm in which an owner,
partner or officer of your firm held a similar position, and which is listed in response to
guestion 1c or 1d on this form.

[] Yes [ ] No

If “yes,” explain on a separate signed page. State whether the firm involved was the firm
applying for pre-qualification here or another firm. Identify by name of the company, the
name of the person within your firm who was associated with that company, the year of the
event, the owner of the project, the project and the basis for the action.

16. In the last five years has your firm been denied an award of a public works contract based on

a finding by a public agency that your company was not a responsible bidder?

11



17.

18.

19.

20.

[] Yes [ ] No
If “yes,” explain on a separate signed page. ldentify the year of the event, the owner, the
project and the basis for the finding by the public agency.

NOTE: The following two questions refer only to disputes between your firm and the
owner of a project. You need not include information about disputes between your firm
and a supplier, another contractor, or subcontractor.  You need not include
information about “pass-through” disputes in which the actual dispute is between a sub-
contractor and a project owner. Also, you may omit reference to all disputes about
amounts of less than $50,000.

In the past five years has any claim against your firm concerning your firm’s work on a
construction project been filed in court or arbitration?
[] Yes [ ] No
If “yes,” on separate signed sheets of paper identify the claim(s) by providing the project
name, date of the claim, name of the claimant, a brief description of the nature of the claim,
the court in which the case was filed and a brief description of the status of the claim (pending
or, if resolved, a brief description of the resolution).

In the past five years has your firm made any claim against a project owner concerning
work on a project or payment for a contract and filed that claim in court or arbitration?
[] Yes [ ] No

If “yes,” on separate signed sheets of paper identify the claim by providing the project name,
date of the claim, name of the entity (or entities) against whom the claim was filed, a brief
description of the nature of the claim, the court in which the case was filed and a brief
description of the status of the claim (pending, or if resolved, a brief description of the
resolution).

At any time during the past five years, has any surety company made any payments on
your firm’s behalf as a result of a default, to satisfy any claims made against a performance
or payment bond issued on your firm’s behalf, in connection with a construction project,
either public or private?

[] Yes [ ] No

If “yes,” explain on a separate signed page the amount of each such claim, the name and
telephone number of the claimant, the date of the claim, the grounds for the claim, the present
status of the claim, the date of resolution of such claim if resolved, the method by which such
was resolved if resolved, the nature of the resolution and the amount, if any, at which the
claim was resolved.

In the last five years has any insurance carrier, for any form of insurance, refused to renew
the insurance policy for your firm?

[] Yes [ ] No

12



If “yes,” explain on a separate signed page. Name the insurance carrier,
the form of insurance and the year of the refusal.

Criminal Matters and Related Civil Suits

21.

22.

23.

Has your firm or any of its owners, officers or partners ever been found liable in a civil
suit or found guilty in a criminal action for making any false claim or material
misrepresentation to any public agency or entity?

[] Yes [ ] No

If “yes,” explain on a separate signed page, including identifying who was involved, the
name of the public agency, the date of the investigation and the grounds for the finding.

Has your firm or any of its owners, officers or partners ever been convicted of a crime
involving any federal, state, or local law related to construction?

[] Yes [ ] No

If “yes,” explain on a separate signed page, including identifying who was involved, the
name of the public agency, the date of the conviction and the grounds for the conviction.

Has your firm or any of its owners, officers or partners ever been convicted of a federal or
state crime of fraud, theft, or any other act of dishonesty?

[ ] Yes [ ] No

If “yes,” identify on a separate signed page the person or persons convicted, the court (the
county if a state court, the district or location of the federal court), the year and the criminal
conduct.

Bonding

24.

25.

Bonding capacity: Provide documentation from your surety identifying the following:

Name of bonding company/surety:

Name of surety agent, address and telephone number:

If your firm was required to pay a premium of more than one percent for a performance
and payment bond on any project(s) on which your firm worked at any time during the
last three years, state the percentage that your firm was required to pay. You may
provide an explanation for a percentage rate higher than one per cent, if you wish to do
SO.

13



26.

217.

28.

29.

30.

List all other sureties (name and full address) that have written bonds for your firm during
the last five years, including the dates during which each wrote the bonds:

During the last five years, has your firm ever been denied bond coverage by a surety
company, or has there ever been a period of time when your firm had no surety bond in place
during a public construction project when one was required?

[] Yes [ ] No

If yes, provide details on a separate signed sheet indicating the date when your firm was
denied coverage and the name of the company or companies which denied coverage; and the
period during which you had no surety bond in place.

Compliance with Occupational Safety and Health Laws and with Other
Labor Legislation Safety

Has CAL-OSHA cited and assessed penalties against your firm for any “serious,”
“willful” or “repeat” violations of its safety or health regulations in the past five years?

NOTE: If you have filed an appeal of a citation, and the Occupational Safety and Health
Appeals Board has not yet ruled on your appeal, you need not include information about

it.

[] Yes [ ] No

If “yes,” attached a separate signed page describing the citations, including information about
the dates of the citations, the nature of the violation, the project on which the citation(s) was
or were issued, the amount of penalty paid, if any. If the citation was appealed to the
Occupational Safety and Health Appeals Board and a decision has been issued, state the case
number and the date of the decision.

Has the federal Occupational Safety and Health Administration cited and assessed
penalties against your firm in the past five years?

NOTE: If you have filed an appeal of a citation and the Appeals Board has not yet ruled
on your appeal, or if there is a court appeal pending, you need not include information
about the citation.

[] Yes [ ] No

If “yes,” attach a separate signed page describing each citation.
Has the EPA or any Air Quality Management District or any Regional Water Quality

Control Board cited and assessed penalties against either your firm or the owner of a
project on which your firm was the contractor, in the past five years?
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32.

33.

NOTE: If you have filed an appeal of a citation and the Appeals Board has not yet
ruled on your appeal, or if there is a court appeal pending, you need not include
information about the citation.

[] Yes [ ] No

If “yes,” attach a separate signed page describing each citation.

How often do you require documented safety meetings to be held for construction
employees and field supervisors during the course of a project?

List your firm’s Experience Modification Rate (EMR) (California workers’
compensation insurance) for each of the past three premium years:

NOTE: An Experience Modification Rate is issued to your firm annually by your
workers’ compensation insurance carrier.

Current year:

Previous year:
Year prior to previous year:

If your EMR for any of these three years is or was 1.00 or higher you may, if you wish,
attach a letter of explanation.

Within the last five years has there ever been a period when your firm had employees but
was without workers’ compensation insurance or state-approved self-insurance?

[] Yes [ ] No

If “yes,” please explain the reason for the absence of workers’ compensation insurance on a
separate signed page. If “No,” please provide a statement by your current workers’
compensation insurance carrier that verifies periods of workers’ compensation insurance
coverage for the last five years. (If your firm has been in the construction business for less
than five years, provide a statement by your workers’ compensation insurance carrier
verifying continuous workers’ compensation insurance coverage for the period that your firm
has been in the construction business.)

Prevailing Wage and Apprenticeship Compliance Record

34.

Has there been more than one occasion during the last five years in which your firm was
required to pay either back wages or penalties for your own firm’s failure to comply with the
state’s prevailing wage laws?

NOTE: This question refers only to your own firm’s violation of prevailing wage laws,
not to violations of the prevailing wage laws by a subcontractor.

[] Yes [ ] No
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35.

36.

37.

If yes,” attach a separate signed page or pages, describing the nature of each violation,
identifying the name of the project, the date of its completion, the public agency for which it
was constructed; the number of employees who were initially underpaid and the amount of
back wages and penalties that you were required to pay.

During the last five years, has there been more than one occasion in which your own firm
has been penalized or required to pay back wages for failure to comply with the federal
Davis-Bacon prevailing wage requirements?

[] Yes [ ] No

If “yes,” attach a separate signed page or pages describing the nature of the violation,
identifying the name of the project, the date of its completion, the public agency for
which it was constructed; the number of employees who were initially underpaid, the amount
of back wages you were required to pay along with the amount of any penalty paid.

Provide the name, address and telephone number of the apprenticeship program
(approved by the California Apprenticeship Council) from whom you intend to request
the dispatch of apprentices to your company for use on any public work project for which
you are awarded a contract by [Public Entity].

If your firm operates its own State-approved apprenticeship program:

@ Identify the craft or crafts in which your firm provided apprenticeship training in the
past year.

(b) State the year in which each such apprenticeship program was approved, and
attach evidence of the most recent California Apprenticeship Council approval(s) of
your apprenticeship program(s).

(© State the number of individuals who were employed by your firm as apprentices at
any time during the past three years in each apprenticeship and the number of persons
who, during the past three years, completed apprenticeships in each craft while
employed by your firm.
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38.

At any time during the last five years, has your firm been found to have violated any
provision of California apprenticeship laws or regulations, or the laws pertaining to use of
apprentices on public works?

NOTE: You may omit reference to any incident that occurred prior to January 1,
1998, if the violation was by a subcontractor and your firm, as general contractor on a
project, had no knowledge of the subcontractor’s violation at the time they occurred.
[] Yes [ ] No

If “yes,” provide the date(s) of such findings, and attach copies of the Department’s final
decision(s).
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PART IIl.  RECENT CONSTRUCTION PROJECTS COMPLETED

39.  Contractor shall provide information about its project experience and specific experience
related three (3) recently completed projects for public works and public agencies within the
last five years. Names and references must be current and verifiable. Use separate sheets of
paper as needed that contain all of the following information:

A. CONTRACTOR:

Contractor must have five (5) “YES” answers to be accepted to meet these qualification
criteria. Contractor is automatically considered not qualified if gne answer to any of the
following questions is NO.

Contractor has:

1. Since July 1, 2011, an office in continuous operation in the County
of Los ANgeles or Orange ........c..cceveieieicicicinsinee s [ ]Yes[ JNo

2. Since July 1, 2011, constructed a minimum of $5 million worth of
PUIIING PrOJECES ... [ JYes [ ]No

3. Since July 1, 2011, completed three or more building projects for
governmental (Federal, State or local) or university agencies considered

PUDIIC SECLOr® CHENES ......vooovvvveocve s []Yes [ JNo

4. Project Manager and Superintendent to be assigned to this project
have successfully completed one or more building projects for
governmental (Federal, State or local) or university agencies considered
public sector® clients under employment with contractor.. []Yes []No

5. Approved bonding of at least $3 million and available bonding
capacity for this project of at least $1.5 million........ccccoovviiiinnnnns [ JYes[ ]No

Contractor shall provide documentation (on separate pages) to substantiate the accuracy of the
above questions in order to determine that Contractor has met the above prequalification
requirements.

If the answers to all five of the above questions are YES, then proceed to complete the following
Project Questionnaires for three (3) specific projects.

® public sector is defined such that projects are issued under the State of California Public Contracts Code.
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B. SPECIFIC PROJECTS QUESTIONNAIRE

Contractor must list three (3) projects completed by contractor under their B-1 license that meet the
following requirements. Each project must have all “yes answers for that project to be accepted to
meet these qualification criteria;

It is the Contractor’s responsibility to provide the name, phone number, and email address of the
contact person knowledgeable of the project, and assure that they are available for a phone interview
to verify the information provided herein. If contact party cannot be reached, the project will be
rejected and not considered relevant to meet the qualifications.
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Project #1

a. Construction cost of $500,000 or more (original contract amount) .. [ JYes [ ]No

b. Project scope was a remodel or new construction building projects for
governmental (Federal, State or local) or university agencies considered
PUDIIC SECLOr CHENTS......co.eeieicceree e [ JYes[ ]No

c. Project scope was a remodel involving a construction phasing
PIOCESS ettt ettt ettt ettt e ——————— _ |Yes| |No

d. Project cost (final construction contract amount) was completed at no
more than 10% over the original contract amount ...............ccc.eeevene. [ ]Yes[ INo

e. Project was completed within the original contractual completion
schedule (except for approved time extensions for unforeseen conditions

or owner initiated change orders) ..........cccoeeeevruernernnne, [ IYes [ No
Location:
Owner:
Contact:
Name Title Phone Number Email Address

General description of project, scope of work performed:

Total value of construction (including change orders):

Original scheduled completion date:

Actual completion date:

Names of Project Manager and Superintendent

Supplemental pertinent information (if any):
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Project #2

a. Construction cost of $500,000 or more (original contract amount) .. [ JYes [ ]No

b. Project scope was a remodel or new construction building projects for
governmental (Federal, State or local) or university agencies considered
PUDIIC SECLOr CHENTS......co.eeieicceree e [ JYes[ ]No

c. Project scope was a remodel involving a construction phasing
PLOCESS .. e ettt ettt ettt ettt e —————— _ |Yes| |No

d. Project cost (final construction contract amount) was completed at no
more than 10% over the original contract amount ............c..c..cc.cc.ee.... [ ]Yes[ INo

e. Project was completed within the original contractual completion
schedule (except for approved time extensions for unforeseen conditions

or owner initiated change orders) ..........cccoeeeevruernernnne, [ IYes [ No
Location:
Owner:
Contact:
Name Title Phone Number Email Address

General description of project, scope of work performed:

Total value of construction (including change orders):

Original scheduled completion date:

Actual completion date:

Names of Project Manager and Superintendent

Supplemental pertinent information (if any):
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Project #3

a. Construction cost of $500,000 or more (original contract amount) .. [ JYes [ ]No

b. Project scope was a remodel or new construction building projects for
governmental (Federal, State or local) or university agencies considered
PUDIIC SECLOr CHENTS......co.eeieicceree e [ JYes[ ]No

c. Project scope was a remodel involving a construction phasing
PIOCESS ettt ettt ettt ettt e ——————— _ |Yes| |No

d. Project cost (final construction contract amount) was completed at no
more than 10% over the original contract amount ............c..c..cc.cc.ee.... [ ]Yes[ INo

e. Project was completed within the original contractual completion
schedule (except for approved time extensions for unforeseen conditions

or owner initiated change orders) ..........cccoeeeevruernernnne, [ IYes [ No
Location:
Owner:
Contact:
Name Title Phone Number Email Address

General description of project, scope of work performed:

Total value of construction (including change orders):

Original scheduled completion date:

Actual completion date:

Names of Project Manager and Superintendent

Supplemental pertinent information (if any):
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Rk S e

I, the undersigned, certify and declare that | have read all the foregoing answers to this
prequalification questionnaire and know their contents. The matters stated in the questionnaire
answers are true of my own knowledge and belief, except as to those matters stated on information
and belief, and as to those matters | believe them to be true. | declare under penalty of perjury under
the laws of the State of California, that the foregoing is correct.

Dated:

(Name)
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A LIST OF THE SCORABLE QUESTIONS
AND THE SCORING INSTRUCTIONS
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A LIST OF THE SCORABLE QUESTIONS AND THE SCORING INSTRUCTIONS
The scorable questions arise in three different areas:

m History of the business and organizational performance;

(I _Compliance with occupational safety and health laws, workers” compensation and
other labor legislation; and

(1) - Completion of recent projects and quality of performance.

The interview questions (interviews by the public agency of project managers on projects
completed recently by the contractor) are included in group Il1. In a pre-qualification procedure
for a single project, this last category would also include a scoring of the number of recently
completed projects that are similar to the project on which pre-qualification is at issue.
However, scoring linked to the similarity of past projects would probably not be possible or
useful if the public agency as part of a procedure to pre-qualify contractors for an extended
period.

Note: Not all questions in the questionnaire are scorable; some questions simply ask for
information about the contractor firm’s structure, officers and history. This document includes
only those questions that are “scorable.” The question numbers in this document are the numbers
used in the questionnaire. Thus, the questions included here begin with question number 6, and
there are a few breaks in the numerical sequence.

The Scores Needed for Prequalification

To prequalify, a contractor would be required to have a passing grade within each of the three
large categories referred to above.

For Part |, “History of the business and organizational performance,” a passing score is 57 on
this portion of the questionnaire (of a maximum score of 76 on this portion of the questionnaire).

For Part Il,_Compliance with occupational safety and health laws, workers > compensation
and other labor legislation a passing score is 38 on this portion of the questionnaire (of a
maximum score of 53 points on this portion of the questionnaire).

For Part 111, Completion of recent projects and quality of performance, includes a series of
interview questions, and may also include questions about recently completed (public or private)
construction projects. For the interview questions, the public agency interview project managers
for the owners of four completed projects. The scoring system allows a maximum score of 120
points for each interview. For these questions, qualification for a contractor whose score on each
of four interviews is 72 points or more; a denial of pre-qualification for a contractor whose score on
either interview is less than 55 points; and an additional interview with another reference if

the score resulting from one interview is between 55 points and 72 points.
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Questions about History of the Business and Organizational Performance
(16 questions)

How many years has your organization been in business in California as a contractor under
your present business name and license number? years

3 years or more = 2 points
4 years = 3 points 5 years =4 pts.
6 years or more =5 points

Is your firm currently the debtor in a bankruptcy case?

[] Yes [ ] No
“No” =3 points“  “Yes” =0 points

Was your firm in bankruptcy any time during the last five years? (This question refers
only to a bankruptcy action that was not described in answer to question 7, above).

[] Yes [ ] No
“No” =3 points®“  “Yes” =0 points

Has any CSLB license held by your firm or its Responsible Managing Employee (RME)
or Responsible Managing Officer (RMO) been suspended within the last five years?

[] Yes [ ] No
No =5 points Yes =0 points

At any time in the last five years, has your firm been assessed and paid liquidated
damages after completion of a project, under a construction contract with either a public
or private owner?

[] Yes [ ] No

No projects with liquidated damages of more than $50,000, or one project with liquidated
damages = 5 points.

Two projects with liquidated damages of more than $50,000 = 3 points
Any other answer: no points

In the last five years has your firm, or any firm with which any of your company’s owners,
officers or partners was associated, been debarred, disqualified, removed or otherwise
prevented from bidding on, or completing, any government agency or public works project
for any reason?

NOTE: <“Associated with” refers to another construction firm in which an owner,
partner or officer of your firm held a similar position, and which is listed in response to
question 1c or 1d on this form.
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[] Yes [ ] No
No=5points  Yes =0 points

In the last five years, has your firm been denied an award of a public works contract based
on a finding by a public agency that your company was not a responsible bidder?

[ ] Yes [ ] No

No =5 points  Yes =0 points

* * * * *

NOTE: The following two questions refer only to disputes between your firm and the
owner of a project. You need not include information about disputes between your firm
and a supplier, another contractor, or subcontractor.  You need not include
information about “pass-through” disputes in which the actual dispute is between a sub-
contractor and a project owner. Also, you may omit reference to all disputes about
amounts of less than $50,000.

In the past five years, has any claim against your firm concerning your firm’s work on a
construction project, been filed in court or arbitration?

[ ] Yes [ ] No

If the firm’s average gross revenue for the last three years was less than
$50 million, scoring is as follows:

5 points for either “No” or “Yes” indicating 1 such instance.
3 points for “Yes” indicating 2 such instances.
0 points for “Yes” if more than 2 such instances.

If your firm’s average gross revenue for the last three years was more than $50
million, scoring is as follows:

5 points for either “No” or “Yes” indicating 1, 2, or 3 such instances.
3 points for “Yes” indicating either 4 or 5 such instances.
0 points for “Yes” if more than 5 such instances.

In the past five years, has your firm made any claim against a project owner concerning
work on a project or payment for a contract, and filed that claim in court or
arbitration?

[] Yes [ ] No

If your firm’s average gross revenues for the last three years was less than $50 million
scoring is as follows:

5 points for either “No” or “Yes” indicating 1 such instance.
3 points for “Yes” indicating 2 such instances.
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10.

11.

12.

13.

14.

0 points for “Yes” if more than 2 such instances.

If your firm’s average gross revenues for the last three years was more than $50
million, scoring is as follows:

5 points for either “No” or “Yes” indicating 1, 2, or 3 such instances.
3 points for “Yes” indicating either 4 or 5 such instances.
0 points for “Yes” if more than 5 such instances.

At any time during the past five years, has any surety company made any payments on
your firm’s behalf as a result of a default, to satisfy any claims made against a
performance or payment bond issued on your firm’s behalf in connection with a
construction project, either public or private?

[] Yes [ ] No

5 points for either “No” or “Yes” indicating 1 such claim.
3 points for “Yes” indicating no more than 2 such claims
Subtract five points for “Yes” if more than 2 such claims

In the last five years, has any insurance carrier, for any form of insurance, refused to
renew the insurance policy for your firm?

[] Yes [ ] No

5 points for either “No” or “Yes” indicating 1 such instance.
3 points for “Yes” indicating 2 such instances.
0 points for “Yes” or if more than 2 such instances.

Has your firm, or any of its owners, officers, or partners ever been found liable in a civil
suit, or found guilty in a criminal action, for making any false claim or material
misrepresentation to any public agency or entity?

[] Yes [ ] No

No =5 points  Yes = subtract 5 points

Has your firm, or any of its owners, officers or partners ever been convicted of a crime
involving any federal, state, or local law related to construction?

[ ] Yes [ ] No
No =5 points  Yes = subtract 5 points

Has your firm or any of its owners, officers or partners ever been convicted of a federal or
state crime of fraud, theft, or any other act of dishonesty?

[] Yes [ ] No

No =5 points  Yes = gsubtract 5 points
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15.

16.

If your firm was required to pay a premium of more than one per cent for a performance
and payment bond on any project(s) on which your firm worked at any time during the
last three years, state the percentage that your firm was required to pay. You may provide
an explanation for a percentage rate higher than one per cent, if you wish to do so.

%

5 points if the rate is no more than one per cent
3 points if the rate was no higher than 1.10 per cent.
0 points for any other answer.

During the last five years, has your firm ever been denied bond credit by a surety company,
or has there ever been a period of time when your firm had no surety bond in place during a
public construction project when one was required?

[] Yes [ ] No

No =5 points  Yes = 0 points

Questions about compliance with safety, workers compensation.

prevailing wage and apprenticeship laws.
(11 questions)

Has CAL OSHA cited and assessed penalties against your firm for any “serious,” “willful”
or “repeat” violations of its safety or health regulations in the past five years?

Note: If you have filed an appeal of a citation and the Occupational Safety and Health
Appeals Board has not yet ruled on your appeal, you need not include information
about it.

[ ] Yes [ ] No

If the firm’s average gross revenues for the last three years were less than $50 million,
scoring is as follows:

5 points for either “No” or “Yes” indicating 1 such instance.
3 points for “Yes” indicating 2 such instances.
0 points for “Yes” if more than 2 such instances.

If the firm’s average gross revenues for the last three years were more than $50
million, scoring is as follows:

5 points for either “No” or “Yes” indicating 1, 2, or 3 such instances.

3 points for “Yes” indicating either 4 or 5 such instances.
0 points for “Yes” if more than 5 such instances.
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Has the federal Occupational Safety and Health Administration cited and assessed
penalties against your firm in the past five years?

Note: If you have filed an appeal of a citation and the appropriate appeals Board
has not yet ruled on your appeal, you need not include information about it.

[] Yes [ ] No

If yes, attach a separate signed page describing each citation.

If the firm’s average gross revenues for the last three years were less than $50 million,
scoring is as follows:

5 points for either “No” or “Yes” indicating 1 such instance.
3 points for “Yes” indicating 2 such instances.
0 points for “Yes” or if more than 2 such instances.

If the firm’s average gross revenues for the last three years were more than $50
million, scoring is as follows:

5 points for either “No” or “Yes” indicating 1, 2, or 3 such instances.
3 points for “Yes” indicating either 4 or 5 such instances.
0 points for “Yes” if more than 5 such instances.

Has the EPA or any Air Quality Management District or any Regional Water Quality
Control Board cited and assessed penalties against either your firm or the owner of a
project on which your firm was the contractor, in the past five years?

NOTE: If you have filed an appeal of a citation and the Appeals Board has not yet
ruled on your appeal, or if there is a court appeal pending, you need not include
information about the citation.

[] Yes [ ] No

If the firm’s average gross revenues for the last three years were less than $50 million,
scoring is as follows:

5 points for either “No” or “Yes” indicating 1 such instance.
3 points for “Yes” indicating 2 such instances.
0 points for “Yes” or if more than 2 such instances.

If the firm’s average gross revenues for the last three years were more than $50
million, scoring is as follows:

5 points for either “No” or “Yes” indicating 1, 2, or 3 such instances.

3 points for “Yes” indicating either 4 or 5 such instances.

0 points for “Yes” if more than 5 such instances.
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How often do you require documented safety meetings to be held for construction
employees and field supervisors during the course of a project?

3 points for an answer of once each week or more often.
0 points for any other answer

List your firm’s Experience Modification Rate (EMR) (California workers’ compensation
insurance) for each of the past three premium years:

NOTE: An Experience Modification Rate is issued to your firm annually by your
workers’ compensation insurance carrier.

Current year:
Previous year:
Year prior to previous year:
If your EMR for any of these three years is or was 1.00 or higher, you may, if you wish,
attach a letter of explanation.

NOTE: An Experience Modification Rate is issued to your firm annually by your
workers’ compensation insurance carrier.

5 points for three-year average EMR of .95 or less
3 points for three-year average of EMR of more than .95 but no more than 1.00
0 points for any other EMR

Within the last five years, has there ever been a period when your firm had employees but
was without workers’ compensation insurance or state-approved self-insurance?

[] Yes [ ] No

5 points for either “No” or “Yes” indicating 1 such instance.
0 points for any other answer.

Has there been more than one occasion during the last five years on which your firm was
required to pay either back wages or penalties for your own firm’s failure to comply with the
state’s prevailing wage laws?

[] Yes [ ] No

NOTE: This question refers only to your own firm’s violation of prevailing wage laws,
not to violations of the prevailing wage laws by a subcontractor.

If your firm’s average gross revenues for the last three years were less than $50
million, scoring is as follows:

5 points for either “No,” or “Yes” indicating either 1 or 2 such instance.

3 points for “Yes” indicating 3 such instances.
0 points for “Yes” and more than 3 such instances.
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10.

If your firm’s average gross revenues for the last three years were more than $50
million, scoring is as follows:

5 points for either “No” or “Yes” indicating no more than 4 such instances.
3 points for “Yes” indicating either 5 or 6 such instances.
0 points for “Yes” and more than 6 such instances.

During the last five years, has there been more than one occasion on which your own firm
has been penalized or required to pay back wages for failure to comply with the federal
Davis-Bacon prevailing wage requirements?

[] Yes [ ] No

If your firm’s average gross revenues for the last three years were less than $50
million, scoring is as follows:

5 points for either “No,” or “Yes” indicating either 1 or 2 such instance.
3 points for “Yes” indicating 3 such instances.
0 points for “Yes” and more than 3 such instances.

If your firm’s average gross revenues for the last three years were more than $50
million, scoring is as follows:

5 points for either “No” or “Yes” indicating no more than 4 such instances.

3 points for “Yes” indicating either 5 or 6 such instances.

0 points for “Yes” and more than 6 such instances.

Provide the name, address and telephone number of the apprenticeship program
sponsor(s) (approved by the California Division of Apprenticeship Standards) that will
provide apprentices to your company for use on any public work project for which you
are awarded a contract by [Public Entity].

5 points if at least one approved apprenticeship program is listed.
0 points for any other answer.

If your firm operates its own State-approved apprenticeship program:

@ Identify the craft or crafts in which your firm provided apprenticeship training in the
past year.

(b) State the year in which each such apprenticeship program was approved, and

attach evidence of the most recent California Apprenticeship Council approval(s) of
your apprenticeship program(s).
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11.

(c)  State the number of individuals who were employed by your firm as apprentices
at any time during the past three years in each apprenticeship and the number of
persons who, during the past three years, completed apprenticeships in each craft
while employed by your firm.

5 points if one or more persons completed an approved apprenticeship while
employed by your firm.

0 points if no persons completed an approved apprenticeship while employer by
your firm.

At any time during the last five years, has your firm been found to have violated any
provision of California apprenticeship laws or regulations, or the laws pertaining to use
of apprentices on public works?
NOTE: You may omit reference to any incident that occurred prior to January
1,
1998 if the violation was by a subcontractor and your firm, as general contractor
on a project, had no knowledge of the subcontractor’s violation at the time they
occurred.

[] Yes [ ] No.
If yes, provide the date(s) of such findings, and attach copies of the Department’s final
decision

(s).

If your firm’s average gross revenues for the last three years were less than
$50 million, scoring is as follows:

5 points for either “No,” or “Yes” indicating either 1 or 2 such instance.
3 points for “Yes” indicating 3 such

instances.

0 points for “Yes” and more than 3 such

instances.

If your firm’s average gross revenues for the last three years were more than
$50 million, scoring is as follows:

5 points for either “No” or “Yes” indicating no more than 4 such instances.
3 points for “Yes” indicating either 5 or 6 such

instances.

0 points for “Yes” and more than 6 such

instances.
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